

# KEIRA SAMPSON

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT & RUNNER

## CONTACT

07526 757815

Keira.jane@icloud.com

London/Devon

## SKILLS

Problem Solving Skills  
Adaptability  
Ability to Work in a Fast Paced Environment  
Able to work independently and in a team  
Good Customer Service  
Good Telephone Manner  
Communication skills  
Money Handling  
Working Under Pressure  
Time Management

## EDUCATION

BA (Hons) Film and Television Practice

**London South Bank University**

2023 - present

Specialism in Writing, Directing and Producing

Extended Diploma in Creative Media and Technology

**Petroc College**

2021 - 2023

GCSEs

**Bideford College**

2016 - 2021

Art (4)  
Health and Social Care (D\*)  
English Language (6)  
Mathematics (5)

## PROFILE

My name is Keira Sampson, I'm a 19 year old university student from North Devon, and studying in London. I'm looking for experience in the creative industry to further my knowledge and skill set. I have a full UK Driving License and am willing to travel for work. I am looking to leave university with experience in running and working on professional productions.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Runner

Stockley Park Europa League

November 2024

- One day placement
- Production Running and Shadowing
- Experienced how Live Sport works

### Pool Shop Supervisor

ParkDean Resorts

June 2024 - August 2024

- Managing Stock
- Ensuring Food Hygiene standards are met
- Communicating between areas of the park

### Sales Assistant

River Island

November 2022 - September 2023

- Experience in sales, organisation and advising customers
- Decision making - Refunds, Returns and exchanges
- Counting stock, sorting stock and locating missing stock

### Customer Assistant

North Devon Ice Skating

November 2021 - January 2022

- Quick handovers
- Cash Handling
- Adaptability from being moved between areas like Cafe, Boot Room and Ice Rink on short notice.